

DK

KALLMAN, DAVI ISRAEL

RESUME | DAVIKALLMAN.COM

CONTACT INFO

Davi Kallman, PhD
Davi.kallman@wsu.edu
Davi.kallman@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Risk Management and Conflict Resolution
- Written and Verbal Communication
- Project Management and Program Development
- Student Supervising and Advising
- Program Evaluation and Data Analysis
- Marketing and Communication
- Event Planning and Budget Management
- External Fundraising
- Public Speaking and Interpersonal Skills

Effective administrative professional with years of experience working with students in higher education. Effective student advisor and supervisor with years of experience in developing, managing, and evaluating student-led programs and initiatives. Trained to manage conflict and find solutions to difficult situations through conflict resolution strategies. Strategic leadership experience supervising, mentoring, and advising student employees at both Washington State University (WSU) and the University of Texas at El Paso (UTEP). Familiarity working with diverse faculty, staff, and student groups. Dedicated team player who can work well in a group or take the lead on initiatives. Previous experience also includes program evaluation, community organizing, with over seven years of research, data analysis, and teaching experience.

EDUCATION

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY • 12/12/2020 • WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY • HEALTH COMMUNICATION • SUMMA CUM LAUDE

MASTER OF ARTS • MAY 2012 • UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO • COMMUNICATION THEORY • SUMMA CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF ARTS • MAY 2010 • UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO • CORPORATE AND ORGANIZATION COMMUNICATION WITH HONORS • SUMMA CUM LAUDE

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ACCESS CENTER ACCESS ADVISOR, AWARENESS COORDINATOR, AWARENESS INTERNSHIP SUPERVISOR, AND DSAAC STAFF ADVISOR • WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY • JULY 2019-PRESENT



DAVI.KALLMAN@WSU.EDU



@DAVSTER16



915-873-6326



WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/
DAVI-KALLMAN/

ACCESS ADVISOR

- Advise and advocate on behalf of students with disabilities
- Review documentation, develop reasonable accommodation plans, and monitor the delivery of access services to students served
- Point of contact with faculty and student service offices such as counseling, academic success and career services, TRIO programs, WSU Global Campus, etc.
- I serve on departmental, unity, and university committees and assist with developing program procedures
- Coordinated the Access Center Faculty Liaison initiative to implement changes to Access Center policies and procedures
- Experience developing and implementing the CEIE Disability Allyship Certificate training
 - Experience with data analysis and program evaluation of the Disability Allyship Training

AWARENESS COORDINATOR

- Coordinated and developed Access Center disability awareness events and programming
- Experience supervising the Disability Awareness Coordinator and Access Center intern/s
- Developed the Disability and Intersectionality Fall Speaker series which featured six diverse people within the disability community
 - Approximately 300-600 people attended these virtual events
- Spearheaded the Disability and Intersectionality Book Club
- Coordinated the Disability Awareness Symposium: Fitness for All virtually over a one-week period

AWARENESS INTERN SUPERVISOR

- Supervised up to three disability awareness interns per semester to help in promoting disability inclusivity across campus
- Responsible for meeting with interns regularly to go over detailed descriptions of tasks and assignments

DISABLED STUDENTS AND ALLIES CLUB (DSAAC) STAFF ADVISOR

- Experience advising and supervising students in an RSO
- Ensure that students follow RSO guidelines, adhere to their constitution, make meetings accessible, and ensure that funds are being used appropriately

RESEARCH ASSISTANT AND PROGRAM COORDINATOR • COLLABORATIVE ON HEALTH REFORM AND INDEPENDENT LIVING (CHRIL) • WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY SPOKANE CAMPUS • JUNE 2018-JUNE 2020

- Assisted in writing CHRIL Center grants
- Helped develop and create disability related projects relevant to the mission of the CHRIL and collaborators
- Managed the website redesign and monthly newsletter creation and distribution
- Coordinated the Disability Stories Project, a digital archive of disability interviews
- Trained program staff on interview protocols

PROGRAM COORDINATOR • ADVANCE AT WSU GRADUATE ASSISTANT • WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY PROVOST OFFICE • JANUARY 2018-JULY 2019

- Supported the development and implementation of ADVANCE related projects and grants
- Assisted with program development, logistics and event coordination, website development, and marketing of ADVANCE related materials

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE COORDINATOR • GRADUATE SCHOOL GRADUATE ASSISTANT • WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY • JUNE 2016- SUMMER 2018

- Coordinated, implemented, and evaluated survey data for a total of 33 university-wide workshops and events for the Fall 2016 and Spring 2017 semesters and coordinated 45 university-wide workshops and events for the Fall 2017 and Spring 2018 semesters
- Trained and supervised a team of graduate students from the Graduate and Professional Student Association PDI committee

RESEARCH COORDINATOR • EDWARD R. MURROW COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATION CENTER FOR MEDIA AND HEALTH PROMOTION GRADUATE RESEARCH ASSISTANT • WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY • JANUARY 2013- SUMMER 2018

- Coordinated faculty and researcher visits to WSU and Murrow Center
- Assisted to promote the Research Center through social media and other marketing avenues
- Assisted in grant and article writing, conducting interviews, survey implementation, and data analysis for three grant funded projects:
 - **Great Plays Research Assistant. *Funding Agency:* ABMRF/ The Foundation for Alcohol Research and Miller Coors**
 - **The Impact of Washington State Initiative I-1183 on College Students Lead Researcher. *Funding Agency:* The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, Award No. 120297-001**
 - **Agriculture and Food Research Initiative (AFRI) Social Media Research Expert: A Family-Based Media Literacy Approach to Improving Youth and Family Nutrition (AFRI):** Research assistant to Erica Weintraub Austin for \$2.5 Million grant funded by the National Institute of Food and Agriculture, Award No. 2012-68001-19618
 - Transcribed and coded focus groups for the Agriculture and Food Research Initiative (AFRI)
 - Developed a social media curriculum and posting chart as a supplemental social media element for the media literacy curriculum
 - Developed a media literacy database, showcasing significant media literacy measures across various platforms
 - **Social media training coordinator for AFRI Extension Curriculum Trainings**

GRADUATE ASSISTANT • SCHOOL OF THE ENVIRONMENT • WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY • AUGUST 2012- SUMMER 2013 • WILDLAND FIRES NASA GRANT

Project Coordinator and Specialist: NASA "Interdisciplinary Research in Earth Science Solicitation", *Subelement 1: Integrated Earth System Responses to Extreme Disturbances. *Funding Agency:* NASA, Wildland Fire Initiative*

- Community outreach and investigating the biogeoscientific and societal impacts of extreme wildland fires
- Scheduling community interviews and developing contacts in the Roundup Montana
- Conducted qualitative in-depth interviews with community participants and fire agency personnel

INSTRUCTOR OF RECORD • EDWARD MURROW COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATION • WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY • 2014-2016 • COMM 479: YOUTH AND MEDIA ONLINE CLASS

- Worked with WSU global campus team to develop an online course
- Used Tegrity software to create virtual lectures for students
- Integrated different communication channels such as Twitter, Zoom, and Angel to communicate class concepts and discussions
- Worked with students to develop a research study and poster on topics dealing with youth and media

DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION CERTIFICATE PROGRAM

COMMUNITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSIVE EXCELLENCE CERTIFICATE PROGRAM

DISABILITY ALLYSHIP, ADVOCACY, AND ACTIVISM CO-CREATOR

Topic: *The role of actions, attitudes, and language in breaking down institutional and systematic disability barriers*

Start Date: *Spring 2021*

SERVICE AND LEADERSHIP

WSU, UTEP, AND LOCAL AFFILIATIONS

Doctoral Committee Participation, **external committee member**

3 Minute Thesis, **judge and analyst**

Salary and Equity Task Force

Center for Community Standards, **conduct advisor**

Disabled Students and Allies Club, **staff advisor**

WSU President's Commission on the Status of Women,

Public Relations Chair, Women of Distinction Co-Chair

Student Affairs Ambassador Working Group

WSU Common Reading Group

WSU Family Weekend's Working Group

WSU Women's Center Hiring Committee, **chair**

WSU University Health and Safety Committee

Disability Awareness Association (DAA)

Institutional Effectiveness Council

Institution-level committee supervising strategic plan fulfillment,

Academic Programs subgroup member

Communication Graduate Student Organization, **President**

Graduate and Professional Student Association (GPSA)

District VII Representative, College of Communication and Senator

Fall 2021- Present

Spring 2020 – Present

Fall 2020-Present

Fall 2020-Present

Fall 2019- Present

July 2020- Present

Spring 2020- Present

August 2019- Present

August 2019- Present

October 2019- Nov. 2019

January 2016- January 2017

November 2013-Fall 2016

Spring 2015-Summer 2015

Summer 2013-Spring 2016

Spring 2013-January 2017

COMMUNICATION MEMBERSHIP POSITIONS

International Communication Association (ICA)

September 2016- July 2017

Junior Vice-Chair for the Instructional and Developmental Communication Division

National communication Association (NCA)

December 2015-Present

Disability Issues Caucus Access Committee Chair (2015-2019)

Disability Issues Caucus Vice Chair Elect (2019-Present)

HONORS AND AWARDS (2017-2021)

- **2021 WAPED Achievement Award** (Washington Association on Postsecondary Education and Disability)
- **2021 Martin Luther King Distinguished Service Award** (Martin Luther King Program) Washington State University, March 2021
- **2020 Staff Leadership (LEAD) Award**, WSU President's Award for Leadership (Presidents Office)
- **2019 Graduate Assistant of the Year Excellence Award**, Washington State University, April 2019
- **2018 WSU Graduate Women of Distinction Awardee**, April 2018
- **2017 WSU Access Center Faculty and Staff Award Recipient**, April 2017

- **2017 Harriett B. Rigas Award** (presented to an outstanding doctoral candidate), The Association for Faculty Women, Washington State University, April 2017
- **2017 Graduate Assistant of the Year Excellence Award**, Washington State University, April 2017

PRESENTATIONS AND TRAININGS:

- **HD 410: PUBLIC POLICY ISSUES IN HUMAN DEVELOPMENT, WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY, SPRING SEMESTER 2021.** Topic: Disability Accessibility and Policy in Higher Education
- **FMS 502: 410: BIAS AND CULTURAL HUMILITY IN MEDICINE, WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY, ELSON S. FLOYD COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, FALL SEMESTER 2020,** Topic: Disability and Intersectionality: Disability Disparities in Health Care
- **COMSOC 326: ORGANIZING FOR SOCIAL CHANGE, FALL 2019,** Topic: From Within: Using the Positive Deviance Approach to Solve Community Health Problems
- **COMSOC 301: FOUNDATIONS OF PERSUASION, WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY, SPRING 2019,** Topic: Message Design of a Media Literacy Intervention to Reduce Disability Prejudice
- **STUDENT AFFAIRS SYMPOSIUM, WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY, WSU ACCESS CENTER, MARCH 2016, CO PRESENTERS: DAVI KALLMAN AND ROCHELLE THOMPSON,** Topic: Physical vs Social Accessibility on the WSU Campus
- **ACCESS CENTER PRESENTATION/WORKSHOP, WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY, WSU ACCESS CENTER MARCH 2016,** Topic: Perception of Disability in Higher Education: Current Disability Research at WSU
- **IBUS 380: INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS, WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY, SPRING 2015,** Topic: Communicating to Diverse Audiences: Communication Campaigns across Spectrums
- **FACULTY-LED WORKSHOP SERIES SPONSORED BY PROVOST'S OFFICE, WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY, WSU TEACHING ACADEMY, & GLOBAL CAMPUS, FALL 2014, CO PRESENTERS: DAVI KALLMAN, LAURA HILL, JOE HEWA,** Topic: Creating More Substance, Connections, and Ideas in the Classroom: Liberating Conventional Structures

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

National Association of Student Personnel Administrators (NASPA)

American College Personnel Association (ACPA)

Washington Association on Postsecondary Education and Disability (WAPED)

Association on Higher Education and Disability (AHEAD)

National Communication Association

- Disability Issues Caucus
- Latino and Latina Communication Studies Division
- Communication Apprehension and Competence Division
- Experiential Learning in Communication Division
- Health Communication Division
- International and Intercultural Communication Division

REFERENCES

ERICA WEINTRAUB AUSTIN
PROFESSOR AND FOUNDING DIRECTOR, MURROW CENTER FOR MEDIA & HEALTH PROMOTION
Murrow College of Communication
PO Box 642520
Washington State University
eaustin@wsu.edu
509-335-5581
Dissertation Chair and Research and Instructional Supervisor

ROCHELLE DACH
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, ACCESS CENTER
217 Washington Building
Washington State University
Rochelle.dach@wsu.edu
510-495-4729
Access Center Co-Supervisor and CEIE Certificate Collective Collaborator

LISA GLOSS
DEAN, WSU GRADUATE SCHOOL
Associate Professor
WSU Graduate School
PO Box 641030
lmgloss@wsu.edu
509-335-5859
Professional Development Initiative Supervisor

MASHA GARTSTEIN
DIRECTOR OF ADVANCE AT WSU
Professor
ADVANCE at WSU
Lighty Building, 190F
PO Box 641061
gartstma@wsu.edu
509-335-9739
ADVANCE at WSU Supervisor

CURRICULUM VITAE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST
